
 

RFP 16-04 Speech and Language Therapy 

Various questions submitted by vendors.     
05/12/16 Posted 05/13/16 

 
1.   Please elaborate on what is being requested in Section 5: Company Staffing Structure. Is Santa Rosa looking for 

company structure here or our company’s staffing procedures? How does this differ from Section 3 Action Plan? 
Staffing Structure of your company; include but not limited to hierarchy.  Ex:  The supervisor of the therapist; 
coordinator/manager of our school account; supervisor of that manager; receptionist, CEO, Etc.       
Action plan are therapy services referenced at the meeting were current best practices in reference to areas of 
articulation, language, pragmatics, voice, and fluency as it relates to the educational setting.  

2.       Does Santa Rosa have a cost sheet or template that they would like for us to submit pricing on? 
No. 

 
3.       Section 7: Licenses – Please explain what type of licenses need to be included in this section? School therapists or 

business? 
Both 

 
4.       Which section of our proposal should we include the forms on pages 4-6 of the RFP? 
Section 10 and 11 as stated in RFP. 
 
5.  Are you satisfied with the incumbent suppliers? If not, what are you unsatisfied with? 
Not relevant. 
 
6.  How long have the incumbent suppliers held this contract? 
Not relevant. 
 
7.  What is your motivation to change suppliers? 
Committee will make a recommendation from proposals submitted. 
 
8.    In regards to pg. 2 of the RFP; will an umbrella policy that covers up to $7M be acceptable? 
Please contact Risk Management as stated in the RFP. 
 
9.   Will the District be accepting proposal from a staffing company instead of a provider? 
All proposals will be accepted.  Proposals submitted by vendors that attended the Pre-Bid Meeting will be considered. 

10.   Will the District assume clinical supervision of heath care personnel?  Please clarify district policy on clinical 
supervision, as well logistics, timekeeping, workload, caseload & billing. 

Clinical supervision as outlined and required by ASHA for CFs.  SLPs would work the school hours and within those 
school hours the therapist would set aside billing time (typically after the students leave or towards the end of the day), 
as stated before workload and caseload are considered and that is why we look at contact hours and not number of 
students. Set schedules are made and followed by the SLPs in the schools.   

11.   Will there be an opportunity to negotiate the terms and conditions prior to execution of any potential contract 
award? 

Yes, if necessary. 
 


